
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

December 9, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of December 9, 2021. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – HS Student -  Gordon Foro 
• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 
• Financial Update – Gary Barno 
 

3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• High School– Scott Bradley, Jason Shetler, Marc Blankenberg 

 School Improvement Plan - Fall Update 
• Board of Education Building Liaisons 

 Elementary School –Izetta Younglove 
 Middle School – John Boogaard 
 High School – Linda Eygnor 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 

 First Reading: These policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 
1000 Bylaws  
1510 Regular Board Meetings and Rules (Quorum and Parliamentary Procedure Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3220 Public Participation at Board Meetings Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5633 Gender Neutral Single-Occupancy Bathrooms New 

 

4.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  If you would like to speak  
please email the District Clerk. The speaker will be allowed five minutes to address the Board of  
Education. 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2021. 



2 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 November 3, 9, 10, 12, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22, 23, 24, and 30, 2021;  and instructs the Superintendent to 
 implement the  recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

13652 14645 12325 12440 12727 11384 14378 
14288 14280 14652 14587 13695 14118 14331 
12328 14620 12928 14031 13178 13739 14466 
13292 13083 13255     
IEP Amendments 
13836 14675 14676 13965 12429 13980 13691 
13755 14133 14668 14670 13910 12968  

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for September 2021.  
 

e. Award Bid for Capital Improvement Project – NRWE Masonry Restoration/Window Replacement 
 It is the recommendation of SEI to award the NRWE Masonry Restoration/Window Replacement Work to 
 Upstate Restoration of NY, Inc. for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 2021 Capital 
 Improvements based on the October 5, 2021 Bid Opening in the following amounts: 

 
$88,888.00 Base Bid 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
Bidder      Items                                                Amount_____ 
Upstate Restoration of NY, Inc.  NRWE Masonry Restoration/   Base Bid $88,888.00 
19 Hager Lane    Window Replacement       
Pulaski, NY  13142        _______________________________ 

         TOTAL              $88,888.00 
 

f. Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 

g. Approval of Combined Sports 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the participation of Sodus Central School District with the North 



3 
 

 Rose-Wolcott Girls JV & Varsity Basketball in all practices and games under the direction of the appointed 
 North Rose-Wolcott coach, for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 

h. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Laura Robinson 

Laura Robinson, Special Education Teacher has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Laura Robinson as a Special Education Teacher, 
 effective December 12, 2021. 
 
2. Letter of Resignation – Brad Steve 

Brad Steve, Teaching Assistant has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brad Steve as a Teaching Assistant effective 
 November 12, 2021. 
 
3. Letter of Resignation – Rachel Russell 

Rachel Russell, School Monitor, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within 
the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Rachel Russell, contingent upon her 
 appointment as Bus Driver, effective with the close of business November 12, 2021. 
 
4. Letter of Resignation – Karena Anderson 

Karena Anderson, Teacher Aide, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within 
the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Karena Anderson, contingent upon her 
 appointment as a Cleaner,  effective with the close of business December 12, 2021. 
 
5. Appoint School Bus Driver – Rachel Russell 

Jeremy Barnes recommends Rachel Russell to the position of School Bus Driver. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Rachel Russell as a Bus 
Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: November 15, 2021-November 14, 2022 
          Salary: $17.00/hr. 
 

6. Appoint Cleaner – Karena Anderson 
William Bonville recommends Karena Anderson to the position of Cleaner. 
 



4 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Karena Anderson as a 
Cleaner conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: December 13, 2021-December 12, 2022 
          Salary: $15.63/hr. 
 

7. Appoint Teacher Aide – Chelsea Smith 
Frederick Prince recommends Chelsea Smith to the position of Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Chelsea Smith as a 
Teacher Aide conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: December 13, 2021-December 12, 2022 
          Salary: $15.00/hr. 

 
8. Creation of Instructional Position 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the creation of  the teaching position in the following     
                      tenure area: 

 
       1- 1.0 FTE Music Teacher 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

The following individual is being recommended to fill co-curricular position.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the 
       2021-22 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Ryan Haskins HS Ski Club Co-Advisor 1 1 $639.50 
Michael Flaherty HS Ski Club Co-Advisor 1 1 $639.50 
Joseph Cahoon, Sr.  Athletic Event Scorekeeper/Timer   Volunteer 
Adam Bishop  Athletic Event Scorekeeper/Timer   As per NRWTA Contract 
Gary Lockwood  Athletic Event Scorekeeper/Timer   As per NRWTA Contract 

 
10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2021-22 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 



5 
 

 
Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls Basketball 
Volunteer Coach 

JV David Molisani   Volunteer 

Boys Basketball 
Volunteer Assistant 
Coach 

JV & 
Varsity 

Joseph Cahoon, Jr.   Volunteer 

 
11. Program Appointments 

         The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Anthony Gill Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Tammi Murtha Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Mary Ellen Stacklyn Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Carol Hull Grant Program Aide $19.12/hour 
Eryn Youngman Grant Program Student Worker $12.50-07/01/21-12/30/21 

$13.20-12/31/21-06/30/22 
 

12. Minimum Wage Increase 
                     RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the hourly rate of $13.20 (currently $12.50 per hour)          
                      for the following individuals, effective on and after December 31, 2021, to comport with New York State  
                      minimum wage requirements: 
  

ANTHONY, ALAN J. LIFEGUARD 
BALCOM, COLBY D. LIFEGUARD 
BALL, ALAN RECREATION ASSISTANT 
BJERGA, GUNNAR M. LIFEGUARD 
BULLARD, JENNA S. GRANT STUDENT WORKER 
COLE, MATTHEW J. LIFEGUARD 
DAVENPORT, AUTUMN H. LIFEGUARD 
DENOTO, HAILEY GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
FORD-REED, QUINSHAI M. GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
FORD-REED, SEMAJ M. GRANT STUDENT WORKER 
GRAHAM, JESSICA RECREATION ASSISTANT 
HEALD, EMMA GRANT STUDENT WORKER 
JEARY, BRIAN RECREATION ASSISTANT 
KING, GRACE E. LIFEGUARD 
MAJKSZAK, CONNOR D. LIFEGUARD 
MCCARTHY, EMMA E. GRANT STUDENT WORKER 
MENDENHALL, JESSI GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
MENDENHALL, KURSTY L. GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
MOORE, LORRYN GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
MORALES, NAYELI M. LIFEGUARD 
PALMER, HELEN S. LIFEGUARD 



6 
 

PERROTTA, BRYN H. GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
PLUCINIK, GEORGE P W. LIFEGUARD 
ROSE, EMMALEIGH E. GRANT STUDENT WORKER 
SEMBER, KIMBERLY RECREATION ASSISTANT 
SLOAN, JADYN GRANT PROGRAM AIDE 
STARCZEWSKI, PAIGE M. LIFEGUARD 

 
13. Correction Appoint Teacher – Laura Abbett 

Christie Graves recommends Laura Abbett to fill an Elementary Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four three year probationary appointment of Laura  
         Abbett as an Elementary Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten & Grades 1-6, Permanent 
       Tenure Area:  Elementary  
 Probationary Period: November 1, 2021-October 31, 2025 2024 
 Salary: $52,569, Step J 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 
Good News: 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 

Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

60 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

November 9, 2021 6:00 PM      Via Zoom 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, John Boogaard, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Gary Barno 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 23 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:03p.m.  
 
Prior to the approval of the agenda, item 5g7 Program Appointments,  was removed from the consent agenda and 
added as item #6 for an individual vote. 
 
       Approval of Agenda: 
       Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 

 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of November 9, 2021.  

 
2.  Presentations: 

• North Rose-Wolcott Elementary Student Presentation – Grace Crane 
 Third Grader, Grace Crane, was very enthusiastic. She listed many reasons why she loves 

the district. 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Leavenworth Middle School  – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand, Tara Daly, Sara Boogaard, Casie 
DeWispelaere, Sarah Oeschger,  

 The Middle School Leadership Team presented the fall update of the School Improvement  
Plan and answered questions. 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School – Izetta Younglove 

• Ms. Younglove reported that the elementary school graciously accepted the 
donation of 70 pairs of sneakers from Reliant FCU. They are working with the 
counselors for distribution. 

• Ms. Younglove reported that the Elementary School will celebrate Veteran’s Day on 
Wednesday, November 10th with a drive thru breakfast and an assembly. 

• Mrs. Younglove reported that Ms. Graves welcomed two new staff members to her 
team; Elizabeth Decker and Laura Abbett. 

 Middle School – John Boogaard 
• Mr. Boogaard reported that the Middle School will celebrate Veteran’s Day on 

Wednesday, November 10th with an assembly. Mr. Seth Burgess will be a guest 
speaker. 

• Mr. Boogaard reported how nice is to see and hear students in and around the 
building. 

 High School – Linda Eygnor 
• Ms. Eygnor reported that the students continue adjusting to being back to in person 



 

61 
 

learning. 
• Ms. Eygnor reported that forum has been brought back after first period. 
• Ms. Eygnor reported that the ALC currently has 80 students. 

• Four County/Wayne County Partnership Update – Linda Eygnor 
 Ms. Eygnor did not have an update.  

• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey 
 Ms. Collier reported that handbook committee has been meeting and revising the 

handbook. 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 

 Mr. Statskey reported that the committee has met twice and will meet again on Friday, 
November 12th;  they have reviewed several policies and will be bringing them to the BOE 
for a first read on December 9th. 
   

4.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board of Education 

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey 
and seconded by John Boogaard with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 28 2021. 
 

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 October 18, 19, 20, 21, 27, and November 1, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

12345 12561 12883 12890 12048 14591 11211 
14638 14130 14624 14625 12443   
IEP Amendments 
13758 14654 14652 14199 14077 12168 14181 

 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for July 2021.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for August 2021.  
 



 

62 
 

e) Budget Calendar for 2022-2023 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Budget Calendar for the 2022-23 school year. 
 

f) Return of Taxes to the County  
               RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
               pursuant to Education Law, approves the return of the 2021 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County for   
               collection of payment. 

 
g) Personnel Items: 

1. Appoint Alternative Learning Center Coordinator – Cary Merritt 
       RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Cary Merritt as the Alternative Learning      
                      Center Coordinator for the 2021-2022 school year at a stipend of $45.00/hour. 
 

2. Appoint Cook–Jessica Burry 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Jessica Burry as a           
                      Cook, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80   
                      1.11 and Part 87  as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: November 10, 2021-November 9, 2022 
               Salary: $15.45 per hour 
 

3. Appoint  Wellness Coordinator – Greg Matkosky 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Greg Matkosky as the Wellness     
                      Coordinator for the 2021-2022 school year at the stipend of $1,500. 
 

4. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish  
additional positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified Civil Service 
positions effective November 10, 2021. 

 
Position                                                                                                                       Classification     
1.0 FTE Director of Finance and Operations                                                     non-competitive 
 

5. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the 
       2021-22 school year.  
 
 



 

63 
 

 
Name Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Merritt, Cary  Athletic Event 

Supervisor/Scorekeeper 
  As per NRWTA Contract 

Swetman, Renee HS Class of 2025 Advisor 1 1 $607.00 
 
6. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2021-22 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Wrestling Coach Modified Paul Peterson 4 15 $4,163 
Wrestling Coach JV Brian Jeary 1 2 $3,546 
Wrestling Coach Varsity Gerald DeCausemaker 4 40 $8,384 
Indoor Track Coach Varsity George Mitchell 4 21 $8,384 
Girls Basketball Coach Varsity Brad Steve 1 1 $5,081 
Boys Basketball Coach Modified Brad LeFevre 2 4 $3,406 

 
7. Program Appointments 

         The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Ryan Haskins Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Melanie Cerra Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Amy Suss Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Autumn Eygnor Grant Program Student Worker $12.50-07/01/21-12/30/21 

$13.20-12/31/21-06/30/22 
Emma Heald Grant Program Student Worker $12.50-07/01/21-12/30/21 

$13.20-12/31/21-06/30/22 
 

8. Permanent Appointment –Keshia Laird 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of  Keshia Laird as Teacher Aide 
       effective December 7, 2021. 
 
9. Appoint Chairperson for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters. 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Chelsey Palmer as the Chairperson of the 
Special School District Meeting of the Voters on December 16, 2021. 



 

64 
 

10. Election Workers for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters  
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 16, 2021 

       Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors      
       of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $15.00 per hr.   
     

                  Name      Name   
 Ruth Martin  Lisa Williams 
 Amy Shear  
     

11. Election Workers for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters 
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 16, 2021 

Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay 
is per the NRWSEA contract. 

       
                  Name     Name  
 Brandy Starczewski  Sarah Munger 
 Chelsey Palmer  Nicholas Porter 
 Jenn Kerr    
 

12. Election Worker for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters  
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 

        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 16, 2021   
        Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Inspectors of Election, and Assistant    
        Clerks at $25.58 per hr.     
   

                  Name         
 Melanie Geil 

 
13. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 

RESOLUTION 
        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the         
        written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on November 4, 2021, and the resignation of such employee for purposes of retirement, effective  
        November 4, 2021. 
 

RESOLUTION 
        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the         
        written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on November 4, 2021. 
 

14. Correction from April 28, 2021 -Letter of Intent to Retire-Tina Goodman 
Tina Goodman, Teaching Assistant, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Tina Goodman,  
Teaching Assistant effective November 1, 2021 October 30, 2021. 



 

65 
 

A motion for approval of the Program Appointments is made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by John Boogaard 
with the motion approved 7-0-1. Linda Eygnor abstained as Autumn Eygnor is a relative. 
 
6.  Program Appointments 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment  programs during  
the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  

 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Ryan Haskins Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Melanie Cerra Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Amy Suss Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Autumn Eygnor Grant Program Student Worker $12.50-07/01/21-12/30/21 

$13.20-12/31/21-06/30/22 
Emma Heald Grant Program Student Worker $12.50-07/01/21-12/30/21 

$13.20-12/31/21-06/30/22 
 
Good News: 

• Upcoming Veteran’s Day Assemblies 
• Various Newspaper Articles 
• Sporting Contest Stats 
• NHS Induction 
• Winter Sports will begin on November 15th   
• BOE members participated in the Trunk or Treat at Marshall Park 

 

Superintendent Update: 
• Mr. Pullen reported that National Honor Society inducted 13 new members and 10 staff members were 

recognized by the students; the National Junior Honor Society will induct students on November 16; 
Winter sports will kick off on November 15; and November 1 is the end of the first quarter. 

• Mr. Pullen gave a special thanks to the Districts Social Emotional Learning (SEL) Network team and to 
all of the Veterans in the North Rose-Wolcott community. 

• Mr. Pullen announced that there will be a community presentation on the proposed Capital 
Improvement Project on December 1, 2021 at 6:00p.m at the Leavenworth Middle School Auditorium. 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Ms. Collier stated there is a change in the BOE Negotiations Committee.  The new members are Tina 
Reed, Chairperson, Linda Eygnor and Lucinda Collier. 

• Ms. Collier reminded the BOE members of the upcoming Four County Membership meeting on 
November 16; and the various Veteran Day Assemblies being held at each building within the district. 

• Mr. Sloan stated that the upcoming Capital Improvement vote is focused on asset preservation. Mr. 
Sloan also asked that you reach out to your elected officials regarding the distribution of sales tax. 

 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
 
 
 



66 

Executive Session 

       A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of a specific 

employee.        The motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 

7-0.   

       Time entered: 7:01p.m. Return to regular session at 7:25p.m. 

Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 

Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.  
Time adjourned: 7:26 p.m. 

____________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 











 

 

 

 
 
 

 
November 16, 2021       
 

 
Mr. Michael Pullen 
Superintendent of Schools 

North Rose Wolcott Central School District 
6188 West Port Bay Road 

Wolcott, NY 14590 
 
 

RE: 2021 Capital Improvements- NRE Masonry Restoration/Window Replacement 
            North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 

 SEI Project No. 21-4019 
 
Dear Mr. Pullen: 

 
As you are aware, the District received bids for the above referenced project on October 5, 2021.  A 

Tabulation of Bids is attached.  Having reviewed the Bid Forms, and post-bid interviews between SEI 
Design Group and the successful bidder, we present the following low bidder for the Prime Contract.  

Section 1 – Apparent Low Bidders – Bid Results Summary 

 Section 2 – Contract Award and Total Award 
   
 

 
1. APPARENT LOW BIDDERS – BID RESULTS SUMMARY 

   
General Construction Work Contract #100 

Upstate Restoration of NY, Inc. 
19 Hager Lane 

Pulaski, NY 13142 
 

Base Bid $    88,888.00 

Addendum (N/A)   $   --------------- 

TOTAL $    88,888.00 

 
 

 
 

 
 



2021 Outlay – Letter of Recommendation 
November 16, 2021 

 

2. CONTRACT AWARD AND TOTAL AWARD 

   

General Construction Work Contract #100 

Upstate Restoration of NY, Inc. 
19 Hager Lane 

Pulaski, NY 13142 
 

Base Bid $    88,888.00 
Addendum (N/A)   $   --------------- 

TOTAL $    88,888.00 

 

SEI Design Group in conjunction with an analysis of values feels the adjusted values and scope are 
appropriate. This information is intended to assist the Board in making the awards for your Capital 
Outlay Project.  Please let us know if we can provide any additional information or clarification.   

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Sarah A. Bald, RA 

Associate Principal 

SEI design group 
  

Copy:  File 
Enclosures: Bid Tabulations  

sarahb
Snapshot



2021 Capital Outlay

North Rose Wolcott Central School District

SEI Project #: 21-4019

Contract: General 10/5/2021

BIDDER NAME  BASE BID 

(1) 

Addenda 

Received

Non-

Collusive

Corporate 

Resolution

BID 

BOND

$154,000

$97,900

$88,888

$97,767

Bouley Associates

Massa Construction

Upstate Restoration of NY

Bellow Construction Specialities















































Click to edit text

North Rose – Wolcott 
High School 



It is our MISSION that
Each student will leave the NRW family with pride and 

preparedness for their future path

through our VISION that 
NRW is a community committed to fostering 

connections and developing experiences where 
individuals can engage in learning that cultivates 

individualized potential.



NRW High School 2020-2021 Data

Content Area Proficiency Mastery

Social Studies 84% 29%

English 85% 28%

Science 94% 32%

Math 85% 33%



Partnerships

We will utilize area organizations to provide experiences and 
exposure that engage students and families that will develop pride in 
the school and community.
• Engage families with the school community 

by providing opportunities and experiences to 
attend athletic and extracurricular events.

• Partner with the American Foundation for 
Suicide Prevention.

• Engage students and families with Sweethearts 
and Heroes.



Partnerships 
• The Optimal Health grant 
• Partner with colleges through college fairs and visits 
• The Elks Lodge continues to make significant contributions to 

support the Cougar Cupboard
• Work with Rotary to celebrate student successes and give back to the community. 
• Partner with Dollars for Scholars.
• Utilize ParentSquare to increase school to home communication.
• Communicate events and activities via our 

High School Newsletter on a consistent basis.
• Continue to utilize Workforce Development and WIOA grant 

ParentSquare by the Numbers
• 1,300+ Direct Messages
• 120+ Posts
• Over 98 percent of the HS is 

contactable via ParentSquare



Equity
We will create a safe learning environment where all individuals feel 
welcome and valued, while celebrating the diversity of all stakeholders 
through learning experiences and community events.
• Utilize community resources to remove barriers to participation in school 

activities and functions (ex. Boosters, Rotary, Community Schools).
• Work with teachers to ensure instructional materials 

support and promote diverse backgrounds and 
perspectives. 

• Provide extracurricular opportunities which are inclusive 
of student interests and backgrounds.

• Highlight and celebrate the work of students in the 
fine arts and athletics. 



Social Emotional Learning

We will work with our staff and students to ensure that we validate 
individual needs and so that we can be responsive to individuals’ 
emotions and needs.
• Address social emotional needs of students upon returning 

to school through activities that support and assist with 
re-engaging in the school community.

• Partner with agencies to provide appropriate levels of 
Tier 2 and 3 social/emotional support for identified students 
(Wayne Behavioral, Delphi, FCSFL, etc.).



Social Emotional Learning

• Utilize MTSS to ensure social emotional needs of students are met.
• Use Panorama to survey students in order to gather data about 

students’ social emotional well-being in order to provide 
appropriate supports. 

• Provide professional development to staff so 
they can continue to embed SEL into their 
classrooms and lessons. 

• Celebrate student achievement through 
PBIS recognition in Forum. 



Academic
1. Ninety percent of students will score proficient on NYS Regents examinations. 
2. Mastery rates will increase 15 percent from the June 2019 Regents exams. 
• Utilize interventionists to provide targeted support for students identified through the MTSS 

process.
• Continue ongoing professional development for teachers to ensure high quality, 

personalized instruction. 
• Utilize formative assessments to monitor student growth and provide continuous feedback 

for improved student learning. 
• Collect and analyze data regularly to identify deficiencies so 

appropriate interventions can be implemented. 
• Expand Alternative Learning Center in order to provide responsive 

and relevant programming in an effort to re-engage disengaged 
students so they can be successful and get back on track toward 
graduation.

Alternative Learning Center
Currently Active Students

Academic Support – 41 students
SEL Support – 10 students
Monitor and Support – 13 
students
Exited – 2 students (1 met 
graduation requirements)



Financial

Building leaders will work directly with departments to ensure that resources 
allocated align with the core beliefs and goals of the District’s Strategic 
Action Plan. 
• Review the current budget process and allocations to ensure sustainability 

and maximization of resources.
• Review program offerings to identify opportunities to meet student needs. 
• Utilize Community Schools programming to provide additional funding to 

support programs at the high school. 
• Determine trade offs which may be necessary and examine how decisions 

will impact student achievement. 



Thank you for your continued support!


	2021-12-09 Agenda
	2021-11-09 unofficial minutes
	Policies for 1st Reading
	NRW 2021 Outlay-Award Recomm
	NRW Treas Report - September 2021
	BOE Presentation 12.9.2021
	North Rose – Wolcott High School 
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Partnerships
	Partnerships 
	Equity
	Social Emotional Learning
	Social Emotional Learning
	Academic
	Financial
	Thank you for your continued support!


